Docket No. 50-029 JUL 2 3 1986

and 50-271

Mr. A. Giordano, President
Mass Alert

52 Grinnell Street
Greenfield, MA 01301

Dear Mr. Giordano:

Your letter of June 17, 1986 to Commissioner Asselstine concerning the
operation of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Station and the Yankee Nuclear Power
Station has been referred to me for response. In your letter you requested
an immediate public hearing within the next 30 days on the operation of these
two facilities.

You stated that serious questions have been raised about the Vermont Yankee plant
and 1ts management competency. The NRC in its Systematic Assessment of

Licensee Pertormance (SALP) Program, Report No. 50-271/85-99, dated March 21,
1986, evaluated the Vermont Yankee management in nine functional areas. The
facility performance was rated category 1 (highest) in five areas and category

2 in the remaining four areas. In a review of SALP reports going back to May
1983, the management retained this high level of performance. With regard to
your concern about the plant design, the Vermont Yankee plant recently resumed
operation following an outage to implement plant upgrades including replacement
of recirculation piping. The licensee's activities were closely followed by the
NRC staff; no unacceptable situations were identified.

With respect to the Yankee Nuclear Power Station, you expressed a concern
regarding the adequacy of the containment structure. The structure was
designed to prevent the release of radioactivity to the atmosphere in the
event of an accident. A vapor container leakage monitoring system is provided
for continuously checking the integrity of the vapor container for leakage.
Periodic leak tests at elevated pressure are also performed.

NRC regulations regarding containment structures are included in Appendix A to
Part 50 of Title 10, "Energy," eniitled "General Design Criteria for Nuclear
Power Plants." In particular, the criteria state that a containment structure
shall be provided to establish an essentially leaktight barrier against the
uncontrolled release of raaioactivity to the environment and that the structure
shall be able to accommodate the calculated conditions resulting from any
loss-of-coolant accident.
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Mr. Giordano -2~

The Systematic Evaluation Program (SEP) is an NRC initiated program to

review the designs of older operating nuclear power plants to reconfirm and
document their safety. One of the issues considered in this program was

adequacy of the containment for postulated post-accident conditions. Independent
aralyses were performed by staff contractors. The peak pressure, using
present-day conservative analysis criteria, was only slightly higher than the
initial design pressure. A structural integrity test of thc vapor container

has been conducted at a pressure of 40 pounds per square inch gauge, which is

25% higher than the initial design pressure. This test pressure exceeds the

peak calculated accident pressure. As part of SEP, the margins of safety

for older structural design codes were also confirmed. Further, NRC experience
with steel containments is that there is substantial margin to failure or

leakage beyond the design pressure. The staff concluded that the vapor container
provides an isolation barrier comparable to current criteria for Yankee and

it is, therefore, acceptable for continued operation.

[ have also considered your request for a public meeting in the area. Several
meetings open for public participation have already been conducted in the
vicinity of the plants, most recently the June 12, 1986 meeting on the Yankee
Emergency Exercise in Rowe and the Vermont State Nuclear Advisory Panel (VSNAP)
meeting, concerning resumption of operation of Vermont Yankee, on June 17, 1986
in Brattleboro, VT. At this time, no new issues have been identified which

would warrant the commitnient of NRC staff resources to support a further meeting.

As you know, the licensing proceedings for both the Yankee and Vermont Yankee
plants are part of the public record and are available to anyone for review in the
local public document rooms.

[ appreciate your concern in this matter and hope that your questions have been
answered.

Sincerely,

al Signed 0%
ssen

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

*SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE

Office: PM/PAD #1 PD/PAD #1 BWD2 BWD2 0GC DD/PWR-A
Surname: *EMcKenna/tg *GLear *VRooney  *CMuller *RBachmann *TNovak
Date: 07/09/86 07/10/86 07/10/86 07/10/86 07/11/86 07/17/86
Office: D/PWR-A BWDO D NRR

Surname:  HThompson RBernero R mer HDe#on

Date: 07/17/86 07/18/86 0 1;1/86 07/2+786
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The Systematic Evaluation Program (SEP) is an NRC initiated program to review
the designs of older operating nuclear power plants to reconfirm and document
their safety. One of the issues considered in this program was adequacy of

the containment for postulated pcst-accident conditions. Independent

analyses were performed by staff contractors. The peak pressure, using
present-day conservative analysis criteria, was only slightly higher than the
initial design pressure. A structural integrity test of the vapor container
has been conducted at. a pressure of 40 pounds per square inch gauge, which is
25% higher than the 1n\%:al design pressure. This test pressure exceeds the
peak calculated accident\ pressure. As part of SEP, the margins of safety for
older structural design chdes were also confirmed. Further, NRC experience
with steel containments is ‘that there is substantial margin to failure or
leakage beyond the design prassure. The staff concluded that the vapor container
provides an isolation barrier‘comparable to current criteria for Yankee and is,
therefore, acceptable for continued operation.

I have also considered your request for a public meeting in the area. Several
meetings open for public participation have already been conducted in the
vicinity of the plants, most recently the June 12, 1986 meeting on the Yankee
Emergency Exercise in Rowe and the VSNAP meeting, concerning resumption of
operation of Vermont Yankee, on June N, 1986 in Brattleboro, VT. At this
time, no new issues have been identified which would warrant the commitment
of NRC staff rescurces to support a further meeting.

As you know, the licensing proceedings for both the Yankee and Vermont Yankee

plants are part of the public record and are available to anyone for review
in the local public document rooms.

I appreciate your concern in this matter and Aope that your questions hive been
answered.

Sincerely,

Harold R, Denton) Director
Office of Nuclear\Reactor Regulation
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The Systematic Evaluation Program (SEP) is an NRC initiated program to review
the designs of older operating nuclear power plants to reconfirm and document
their safety. One of the issues considered in this program was adequacy of
the containment for postulated post-accident conditions. Indépendent
analyses were performed by staff contractors. The peak pressure, using
present-day conservative analysis criteria, was only slightly higher than the
initial design pressure. A structural integrity test of the vapor centainer
has been conducted at a pressure of 40 pounds per square inch gauge, which is
25% higher than the initial design pressure. This tést pressure exceeds the
peak calculated accident pressure. As part of SEe; the margins of safety for
older structural design codes were also confirmed. Further, NRC experience
with steel containments is that there is substaptial margin to failure or
leakage beyond the design pressure. Therefores the staff has concluded that
the vapor container provides an isolation barrier comparable to current
criteria for Yankee and is therefore acceptable.
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time, no new issues have been identified which would warrant the commitment
of NRC staff resources to suppors/h further meeting.
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The Systematic Evaluation Program (SEP) is an NRC initiated program to review
the designs of older operating nuciear power plants to reconfirm and document
their safety. One of the issues considered in this program was adequacy of
the containment for postulated post-accident conditions. Independent
analyses were performed by staff contractors. The peak pressure, using
present-day conservative analysis criteria, was only s.ightly higher than the
initial design pressure. A structural integrity test oy the vapor container
has been conducted at a pressure of 40 pounds per square ‘nch gauge, which is
25% higher than the initial design pressure. This test pr:ssure exceeds the
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1 have also considered your request for a public meeting in the area. Several
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Emergency Exercise in Rowe and the VSNAP meeting, concerning resumption of
operation of Vermont Yankee, on June 17, 1986 in Brattleboro, VT. At this
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In summary, I conclude that you have not set forth any substantive issue or
condition that would warranf a public hearing or meeting. [ appreciate your
concern in this matter angd hope that your questions have been answered.

' 4
As you know, the licensing pro:;gﬂ*ngs for both the Yankee and Vermont Yankee
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